
 

                     
                 
                   

            

 
 
 

          
 

     
 

         
 

      
        
 

      
 

      
        

   
  

          
   

 

Good Life. Great Mission. 

DEPT. OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES Pete Ricketts, Governor 

Helping People Live Better Lives 

INFORMATION MEMORANDUM 

SUA-23-IM-04 8/2/2022  

TO: Subrecipients of the State Unit on Aging 

FROM: Cynthia Brammeier, Administrator, State Unit on Aging 

BY: Ben Stromberg, Program Manager, State Unit on Aging 
Gene Hogan, Fiscal Program Manager, State Unit on Aging 

SUBJECT: Nebraska Senior Volunteer Program SFY 2024 

CONTENT: The Nebraska State Unit on Aging will be issuing sub-awards for the Nebraska 
Senior Volunteer Program for FY 2024 based on a competitive grant process. 
Please see the attached Nebraska Senior Volunteer Program Request for 
Information. 

If you have questions, please contact Ben at 402-580-9166, Gene at 531-530-
7418 or via email at DHHS.aging@nebraska.gov 

This guidance document is advisory in nature but is binding on an agency until amended by such agency. A guidance document does not include internal procedural 
documents that only affect the internal operations of the agency and does not impose additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties or include 
confidential information or rules and regulations made in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act. If you believe that this guidance document imposes 
additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties, you may request a review of the document. 

mailto:DHHS.aging@nebraska.gov

